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May 4, 2018

Fort Bend County Engineering
Mr. Richard Stolleis
301 Jackson St. Suite 401
Richmond, Texas 77469

Re: Fairpark Village Section 8 Sidewalk Variance Request Along Fairhaven Lane
Within Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 5

Dear Mr. Stolleis,

May this letter serve as a formal request for a variance from "Note 15" on the Fairpark
Village Section 8 plat recorded on June 13, 2017 under the recording number
2017064937. "Note 15" is a Fort Bend County standard that states "sidewalks shall be
built or caused to be built not less than 5 feet in width on both sides of all dedicated
rights-of-way within said plat and on the contiguous right-of-way of all perimeter roads
surrounding said plat, in accordance with A.D.A.".

We believe Fairhaven Lane constitutes a special circumstance such as listed in Section
2.21 of the Fort Bend County Regulations of Subdivisions to request a variance. As
shown on the attached Exhibit, Fairhaven Lane provides a third point of access for
F.B.C.M.U.D. No.5 residents to utilize and is bordered by the Caldwell Nursery to the
northeast and private homeowners to the southwest. The Caldwell Nursery has access
off of Band Road and the private homeowners are provided access by Pecha Lane. In
order to ensure privacy to all parties involved, Woodmere Development Co. Ltd. (the
Developer), is constructing an 8' cedar fence along the southwest border of Fairhaven
Lane with landscaping within reserve "B" of said plat as a welcoming environment to the
public and residents.

A main concern that is addressed is accessibility for the public. Fairhaven Lane is
approximately 1,550 linear feet in length. Following ADA requirements a handicapped
individual would have no need to utilize the opposite side of the street as there are no
buildings or structures to access. As cited in the 2010 ADA Standards Manual Section
206.2 at least one accessible route shall be required to serve the public. The sidewalk
on the northeastern side of Fairhaven Lane is an accessible route and provides the
ability to safely traverse the subdivision.

The construction of this sidewalk would provide no additional benefit to the public. It is
of my professional opinion that this request be taken into consideration and a variance
be granted not to construct approximately 1,550 linear feet of sidewalk along the
southwestern ROW of Fairhaven Lane. For your reference, please find a copy of the
following documents included with this request; HOA maintenance letter, landscape and
irrigation plan and the Fairpark Village Section 8 plat.
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Please call me at 713-461-9600 or email jwagnerrqmiller.com should you have any
questions regarding this matter or require additional information.

Regards,

R.G. Miller Engineers, Inc.

u,)
Justin S. Wagner, P.E.
Land Department Manager

Cc: Maggie Dalton — Fort Bend County Engineering
Andrew Rue — Woodmere Development Co., Ltd.
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Fairpark Village Homeowners Association, Inc. 

c/o Crest Management 

17171 Park Row, Suite 310 

Houston, TX  77084 

(281) 579-0761 FAX 281-579-7062 

 

 
May 2, 2018 

 

Fort Bend County Engineering 
c/o Mr. Richard Stolleis| 
301 Jackson Street Suite 401 
Richmond, Texas 77469 

 

RE:     Fairpark Village Section 8 Homeowners Association Maintenance   

 

Dear Mr. Stolleis, 

This letter declares that the Fairpark Village Homeowners Association (HOA) shall be the 
responsible entity for maintaining Reserve “B” as depicted on the Fairpark Village Section 8 
recorded plat. This shall include irrigation, landscaping and all related appurtenances that are 
intended for the community’s benefit.  

If you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at 832-331-3894. 

Sincerely, 

 
Cindy N. Bojé, CMCA | Community Manager 
Fairpark Village Homeowners Association, Inc. 
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